City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
Florida's Warmest Welcome“ PompallO BeaCh, FlOl‘ida, 33060

April 14, 2014

ADDENDUM #2, BID E-42-14
Golf Cart Batteries
To Whom It May Concern,

Please review the following question submitted by potential bidders, and answers from
the City.

Q1: What is the minimum order to be placed for both the 12v and 8v batteries?

Response: The minimum order can be as low as one battery for both the 12 and 8
volts.

Q2: What is the minimum that will be picked up on core pick up?

Response: If we purchase a small order, such as 1 to 50 batteries, we will have all the
cores ready for pick up at the same time as the delivery of the new ones. Larger orders
will require up to 30 days.

Q3: Where will the core pick-up be? Will it always be one location?

Response: Deliveries and core pickups will be at:

Pompano Beach Golf Course

1101 N Federal Hwy.

Pompano Beach, FL 33062

Q4: Will the cores be palletized, wrapped up, and strapped for a pick up by a recycler?
If not, can they be?

Response: The cores will all be palletized and wrapped, (not strapped).
Addendum #2 is posted on the City's website: http://www.pompanobeachfl.gov.

Bidders must submit their bid with the revised information. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the area provided on Page 15 of the bid.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), April 21, 2014.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.




Addendum #2, E-42-14

Sincer f%%/

Jeff English
Purchasing Agent
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